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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: MAS Membership  

 

From: Derrick Surrette, Executive Director 

 

Date: November 7, 2019 

 

Re: Debt Setoff Legislation - Lunch and Learn  

 

Debt Setoff Regional Meetings Lunch and Learn 

The Mississippi Association of Supervisors (MAS) will hold three regional meetings to discuss 

additional details regarding the implementation of the new Debt Setoff Program. 

The meeting will focus on giving county officials and staff the information and resources needed 

to begin using the program. We will provide tips on how to efficiently and effectively collect 

debt through the program. We will also provide helpful information on how to properly collect 

and maintain information needed to submit debts for setoff and answer any questions or concerns 

you may have. Please attend the meeting that best fits your schedule. We encourage county 

officials and staff interested in the program to attend. Lunch will be provided.  

Location Dates and Times 

 

November 21 – Jackson/MAS Office 

Address: 793 North President Street, Jackson, MS 39202 

Meeting Time: 10:30 a.m.  

Lunch: 12:00 p.m. 

 

November 26 – Oxford/Lafayette County Multipurpose Arena  

Address: 70 County Road 406, Oxford, MS 38655 

Meeting Time: 10:30 a.m.  

Lunch: 12:00 p.m. 

December 4 – Hattiesburg/ Lake Terrace Convention Center 

Address: 1 Convention Center Plaza, Hattiesburg, MS 39401 

Meeting Time: 10:30 a.m.  

Lunch: 12:00 p.m. 

 

So that we can order lunch for everyone, please email Ybacallao@massup.org  or call Mavis at 

601.353.2741 to RSVP which meeting you will be attending.   
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